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June 4, 1965

Prof. Joshua Lederberg

Department of Genetics

Stanford University School of Medicine

Palo Alto, California 94304

Dear Prof. Lederberg:

Thank you very much for your letter of May 25, which

I found when I returned from the IFIP conference in New York.

There seems to have been some misunderstanding with

the enclosures: instead of Memo 30 and Excerpts from -

DENDRAL II, your paper in Proc. Nat. Acad. Sci. and your “~N

manuscript "Hamilton Cireuits of Convex Trivalent aad raat

Polyhedra" were appended.
7?

 

Thank you especially for your kind invitation; I

would be delighted to visit you to discuss your system and

the possibility of collaborating in its development.

Before I come, I have to cut a certain amount of red tape

(I don't know how many scissions are necessary to obtain

an acyclic graph) and will let you know how things develop.

Yours sincerely,

Kod 9. Ofte
K. D. Ofer
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